From: Joel Lowry

To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Confirmation Sampling Notice

Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:26:57 PM
All,

This email serves as notice that Etech intends to collect excavation confirmation soil samples from:

Targa’s Drinkard 24-Inch Reportable release Site - Remediation activities are being conducted at risk
and samples collected on 200 sq. ft. intervals. A copy of the Initial Form C-141 should have been
uploaded through the NMOCD payment portal.

COG’s Sopapilla State 1H Reportable release Site - Remediation activities are being conducted at risk
and samples collected on 200 sq. ft. intervals. A copy of the Initial Form C-141 was almost certainly
uploaded through the NMOCD payment portal.

Endeavor’s State 22 Water Transfer Reportable release Site - Remediation activities are being
conducted at risk, although a Workplan was submitted (pending approval) and samples collected on
200 sq. ft. intervals. A copy of the Initial Form C-141 and workplan should had been submitted
through the NMOCD payment Portal, but may not be readily available as | understand the client was
having Credit Card issues. In the event the Initial and/or Workplan was not received, | will appended
the applicable documents to the front of the Closure Report.

Goodnight’s Nolan Ryan SWD Reportable Release Site — Remediation and confirmation soil sampling
activities are expected to begin on 9/17/2020. Remediation activities are being conducted at risk in
accordance with an approved alternate sampling plan. A copy of the Initial Form C-141 should be
available through the NMOCD payment portal any day.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact Joel Lowry
by phone or email. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry
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